## **GUIDEBOOK** for International Students

2023 Edition

### GUIDEBOOK

#### for International Students



#### **Contents**

WELCOME	4
ABOUT KAZNU	
WHY KAZNU?	7
CAMPUS MAP OF KAZNU	8
STUDENT CODE OF HONOR	
AL-FARABI KAZAKH NATIONAL UNIVERSITY	. 10
FACILITIES AVAILABLE IN THE UNIVERSITY	
U.A. ZHOLDASBEKOV PALACE OF STUDENTS	.11
AL-FARABI LIBRARY	.12
ACADEMIC INTERNET-CENTER	.13
MUSEUM	.14
MUSEUMSPORTS AND RECREATION CENTER	. 15
STUDENTS SERVICE CENTER "KEREMET"	.16
STUDENTS HOUSE	.17
HOUSE OF YOUNG SCIENTISTS	.18
CATERING	
HALLS	.19
STUDENT MEDICAL CENTER	
KAZNU ART-CENTER	.21
PRE-DEPARTURE CHECKLIST	.22
MPORTANT THINGS TO DO UPON ARRIVAL	
PLAN YOUR BUDGET	. 25
1. IIN (INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER)	. 26
2. 2 GIS	
3. ONAY	
4. STUDENT ID	
5. TAXI	
6. FOOD	
7. VISA REGISTRATION AND RENEWAL	
8. CROSS CURRENCY EXCHANGE	
9. SIM CARD	
10. KASPI BANK	.30
11. OPENING BANK ACCOUNT	
12. ACCOMMODATION	
OFF-CAMPUS	
APARTMENTS	
13. SHOPPING MART	.31
14. FARMER'S MARKET	
15. MALLS	.32

10. WAIER REFILL	
17. MEDICAL INSURANCE	33
18. FEES	33
19. STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS	33
20. UPCOMING EVENTS	34
21. YEARLY GPA REQUIRED	34
22. PLACES TO VISIT	35
23. NOTARIZATION	36
24. NOSTRIFICATION	37
TIPS FROM OUR CURRENT STUDENTS	38
NOTES	46
CONTACT INFO	47





#### **WELCOME**

Al-Farabi Kazakh National University (KazNU) would like to officially welcome all the international students joining us for the academic year. We are thrilled to have you join our community as an international student.

Moving to a new country can be both exciting and challenging. In order to help you navigate your new journey in Kazakhstan, we have created a guidebook that provides a step-by-step checklist of the important things you need to do before and after arriving in Kazakhstan. The guidebook is designed to provide you with important information and resources to help you navigate your time here as smoothly as possible. This guidebook will serve as a valuable resource throughout your stay here, from information regarding visa and accommodation to tips on getting involved in campus and socializing.

We wish you a successful and productive year ahead and hope that you make the most of the opportunities that KazNU has to offer.





If you need any help or encounter any issues in the future, please do not hesitate to reach out to us. We are here to support you during your time at KazNU.

#### **ABOUT KazNU**

The Al-Farabi Kazakh National University (KazNU) is organized into several departments, including:

- Faculty of Physics and Technology
- Faculty of Mathematics and Computer Science
- Faculty of Chemistry and Chemical Technology
- Faculty of Geology and Exploration
- Faculty of Biology and Biotechnology
- Faculty of History and International Relations
- Faculty of Philosophy and Political Science
- Faculty of Economics and Management
- Faculty of Law
- Faculty of Medicine and Healthcare
- Faculty of Philology and World Languages
- Faculty of Pre-University Education
- Faculty of Oriental Studies
- Faculty of Journalism
- Faculty of World Economy and Business





World-class faculty



Research university

Modern campus and infrastructure



International residency

Access to global digital libraries



Scholarships and discounts

### CAMPUS MAP OF KAZNU

Al-Farabi Kazakh National University is located in the city of Almaty, Kazakhstan. It is named after the famous medieval philosopher and scientist - 'Al-Farabi'.

It is one of the oldest and most reputable universities in Kazakhstan, offering undergraduate and graduate programs in a wide range of fields. The university also has a strong research focus, with numerous research centers and institutes dedicated to various fields of study.

The Al-Farabi Kazakh National University (KazNU) is organized into several departments, including:





Main Administrative/Rectorate building U.A. Zholdasbekov Palace of Students Faculty of Mechanics and Mathematics Faculty of Physics and Techniques Faculty of Chemistry and Chemical Technology Faculty of History, Archeology and Ethnology; Faculty of Philology, Literary Studies and World Languages; Faculty of Journalism High School of Economics and Business, Faculty of Law Faculty of Geography and Nature Management Faculty of Biology and Biotechnology Al-Farabi Library Internet-Center University Cafeteria "Keremet" Student Service Center Sport Center **Dormitories** 

# STUDENT CODE OF HONOR AL-FARABI KAZAKH NATIONAL UNIVERSITY



Community of Students of Al-Farabi Kazakh National University,

- aware of its responsibility for the realization of the university's mission,
- committed to maintaining and developing corporate culture and image

KazNU as a leading center of professional training in the Republic of Kazakhstan and the leader in domestic education,

- aspiring to the formation of a system of genuine democratic relations in KazNU between students, employees and the administration of the university, adopts this Student Code of Honor KazNU and undertakes to follow it strictly.



### FACILITIES AVAILABLE IN THE UNIVERSITY

### U.A. ZHOLDASBEKOV PALACE OF STUDENTS

The U.A. Zholdasbekov Palace of Students is a student center located in Almaty. The main aim of the palace is to meet the diverse cultural needs, and the development of amateur art of the students and youth by providing various services and facilities for students including recreational activities and cultural events. The palace also has a theater, a cinema, and a concert hall where students can attend performances and events. Additionally, the palace has a number of clubs and organizations that students can join, such as music clubs and cultural clubs.



#### **Al-Farabi Library**



The library holds a vast collection of books, journals, and other research materials in various languages including Kazakh, Russian, English, and other languages. The library also has a digital collection of e-books and electronic journals that can be accessed by students and faculty members. The library also offers various services

such as interlibrary loans, document delivery, and reference assistance. The library is open to students, faculty, and researchers and has extended hours during exams and other busy periods.



### Academic Internet-Center

AcademicInternet-centerwascreatedtoprovide a unified operation of the telecommunication system of the University, the implantation of the Intranet / Internet - technologies in scientific, educational and administrative activities of the University.

#### Museum



There are several museums throughout the university such as the Al-Farabi museum Biological museum

Palaeolithic Museum of Kazakhstan Ancient and medieval architecture Museum of the East



#### Sports and Recreation Center

SRC offers a wide range of sports and fitness activities for students, staff and faculty of the university. The center is equipped with modern sports equipment and facilities, including a gym, tennis courts, football and basketball courts, and a variety of fitness classes. It also includes recreational activities such as table tennis, foosball, and chess. Staffed by professional coaches and trainers, the center is dedicated to promoting healthy and active lifestyles for the KazNU community.

#### Students Service Center "Keremet"



Students Service Center "Keremet" – is a youth recourse center for students that provides educational, medical, legal, financial and entertaining services on a one-window basis.

It plays a key role in helping students adjust to university life and succeed academically by providing various services such as academic advising, housing, financial aid, counseling, and extracurricular activities.



#### Students house

KazNU, being a university city, houses over 5,000 students in 14 modern and comfortable hostels, spanning a total area of 81,000 square meters. Each hostel offers a warm and welcoming atmosphere for students to call home.

### House of Young Scientists



The House of Young Scientists, located on the university campus, is a residential complex designed for doctoral and undergraduate students. It offers amenities such as toilets, showers, new furniture, equipped kitchens, laundry rooms, a health center, a gym, dance halls, a modern telecommunications network, and Wi-Fi. Additionally, it boasts a convenient location, playground, and parking.



#### Catering Halls

The Catering hall, intended for students and faculty of the university, is situated on the territory of the student's city. In addition to the traditional cuisine, the catering hall also offers a variety of international dishes to cater to the diverse student population.

#### Student medical center



The hall operates on a self-service basis, and there are options for both buffet-style and sit-down meals. The prices are reasonable and affordable for students, making it a convenient option for those living on campus. The cleanliness and hygiene of the hall are also maintained at a high standard to ensure the health and well-being of the students

Al-Farabi University provides a range of services to students, including preventive vaccinations, monitoring of students who have been in contact with infectious patients, outpatient appointments, injury prevention, and preparatory arrangements for preventive medical examinations. The center also offers a range of medical experts, including dentists, psychologists, gynecologists, and therapists, and provides emergency medical assistance to students.

The center is open from 9:00 am to 6:00 pm, Monday through Friday, and is free of charge for Al-Farabi University students.



#### KazNU ART-Center

KazNU ART-Center is a starting point for the development and improvement of the students' creative potential, a place for cultural activities.









### PRE-DEPARTURE CHECKLIST

### **Pre- Departure**

The following list of items may be useful as you prepare and pack for your trip to Kazakhstan. Be sure to consider the weather and bring appropriate clothing and accessories.

**Note!** It will probably be very cold if you arrive in winter. So make sure to keep a jacket, thermal/inner, shoes with thick soles, gloves and an umbrella handy.

Once you get your invitation letter from the university, visa and have booked your flight. Inform your Advisor about your flight details. Get your documents.

- 1. Passport + Visa
- 2. Vaccination certificate/card
- 3. Admission letter received from the university
- 4. Copies of your passport-size photos.
- 5. Copy of your flight ticket.
- 6. High school Diploma (with Apostille)
- 7. National Entrance Examination Scorecard (if required)
- 8. Any National ID Proof
- 9. Visa International Debit-Card
- 10. Currency (Dollars/Euros/Tenge) for Food, Hostel & Yearly Fees.
- 11. Essentials like chargers and adapters, toiletries, medications, etc. Download "Yandex" and "2GIS" applications on your device.

Pre-arrange accommodation in Almaty



Arrange pick up from the Airport.

When you arrive in Almaty, it is likely that you will have luggage with you. To make your transportation to your place of stay more convenient, we recommend taking a taxi, which can be booked using the Yandex application. Additionally, it is a good idea to have some cash on hand, about 20,000 tenges, to cover expenses during your first few days in the city. If you don't have this amount, you should at least have around 5000 tenges for the taxi fare, and you can exchange your currency for more later, once you are settled in.

### MPORTANT THINGS TO DO UPON ARRIVAL

Inform your Advisor of your Arrival.	
Go to KazNU main campus (Al-farabi, 71/21) for registration at the	
Visa and international recruitment office	
(within 2 days of arrival)	Refer page 07
Get your Individual Identification Number (IIN)	Refer page 05
Get a SIM card	Refer page 08
Money exchange	Refer page 08
Sign-up for health insurance	Refer page 11
Get your Medical check-up done	
Submit your medical documents at the university	
Open a Kaspi Account	Refer page 08
Get your Student ID from the Al-Farabi Library Building	

#### PLAN YOUR BUDGET

Approximate costs for staying at KazNU (per semester, 4 months), all prices are subject to change:

Services	Amount	Comments
Visa	1,06,000 tenge	C9 student visa renewal charge yearly for multiple entries (for Indian students)
Meals	Monthly mess- 2 meals/ day- \$130 1 meal/ day- \$70	3 times average cost meal at the canteen, average 1500 KZT each. «Cooking at home is cheaper.»
Dormitory	Dorms: 30,000-55,000 per month Apartments 2bhk (quad- sharing basis): 45,000-75,000 tenge	Dormitories are cheaper.
Urban Transport	3,500-4,000 tenge monthly on average with a student card.	150 KZT one-way-ticket without ONAY CARD You can get a student's ONAY Card (40 KZT one-way-ticket). Can do unlimited rides recharge for 3000 tenges a month.

#### 1. IIN (INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER)



IIN (Individual Identification Number) is a number that is unique and consists of 12 digits. If you are a foreign student in Kazakhstan, you will need to obtain an Individual Identification Number (IIN) in order to access certain services such as opening a bank account or obtaining a SIM card for a mobile phone.

Documents required-

Copy of your passport Copy of your visa Migration Card

Proof of your address in Kazakhstan Eg - rental agreement, utility bill, etc.

The process and required documents may vary depending on the local authorities. Submit the application for an IIN along with the above-mentioned documents.

After your application is processed, you will receive a letter with your IIN.

Note - You might need a translator/ local person to help you with the process as all the documents are in Russian and Kazakh.

#### 2. 2 gis



For easy navigation in Kazakhstan, this app is a must-have tool for city residents. Downloading the offline map of Almaty on the app can be extremely helpful. Get quick access to various locations including restaurants, hospitals, and banks.

Note - If you don't know Russian/ Kazakh, you may need to translate the information on the app using Google Translate.

#### 3. Onay



The best and cheapest way to travel in Almaty is by bus. The bus services start early morning and are available till 10 pm. This bus card can also be used as a metro card.

1. If you don't have a bus card you have to pay 150 tenges to the driver to get a ticket.

2. If you are a student under the age of 23, you can get a student bus card. This card will cost you only 40 tenges per ride.

You can keep recharging your bus card with the help of the Kaspi app.

How to apply for a student onay card?

Get a document from your respective faculty signed by the dean which basically states that you're a student of KazNU.

Take documents such as your passport, IIN, passport-size photograph, document and a minimum of 500 tenge cash or in Kaspi.

(Address to the onay office near the KazNU campus is mentioned in the locations section of the guidebook.)

3. If your age is above 23, you can get an adult bus card which will charge you around 80 tenge/ride. Apart from this, you can also opt for an unlimited plan, where you can recharge for 3000 tenges at the beginning of the month.

You can install the onay app or check the 'transport' section in Yandex to know about the estimated timings of the bus and plan your travel accordingly.

Note - Please do not forget to swipe your bus card or get a ticket during each ride. If caught, serious legal action may be taken against the person.

#### 4. Student ID



Student ID officially symbolizes that you are a student of a specific university. It serves as a unique identifier and helps in tracking the academic progress of each student. It is necessary if you want to access any services throughout the university. For KazNU students, to obtain your student ID, dress appropriately and along with your passport go to the third floor of the Al-Farabi Library.

#### 5. Taxi



Cab services like Yandex, Indriver, and Uber are readily available in the area. To use these services, simply download the corresponding app and enter your location. Taxis are a great alternative mode of transportation during the night when buses are not in service. Additionally, these apps offer an emergency

option, which allows you to notify the company of your location in case you feel unsafe during your ride.

#### 6. Food



There are many great restaurants in Almaty that offer a wide variety of cuisines to suit the taste of international students. The commonly suggested dining restaurants by students are mentioned below-

Elephant, Lanzhou, Navat (expensive), Shafran

Asian - Deli, Spice Mantra, Tandoor, Uncle's cafe, Korean house, Manga, Turkish- Degirmen, Esperanza, Ozyurt

Middle eastern- Tito Arcanum, Shukran Almaty, Tarih

Apart from restaurants, there are also chain restaurants which will be affordable for almost every student.

Example: Salam Bro, Zheka's Doner, Mr. Donerci, KFC, McDonald's, Ai Ai Ai Chicken, etc. These places can be perfect if you are looking for a quick and budget-friendly meal.

Cafe - Aroma, Coffee Room, Double coffee, Original Coffee, TeaDot, Pekarnya

#### 7. Visa registration and renewal



When you come to Kazakhstan, you have approximately 48 hours to inform about your arrival at the office of visa and international recruitment. A delay in doing so can lead to a fine of 31,000 tenges.

Documents required-

Copy of

Passport Copy of Visa

Immigration stamp copy

Mention your full name, faculty, semester, course, current address, and local phone number behind the passport copy

For Visa renewal, you need to apply at least a month before your visa expiration date.

Documents required-

Copy of passport+visa

Mention your full name, faculty, semester, course, current address, local phone number, and order number (mentioned in your student profile in the Univer system) behind the passport copy.

Fill and submit the Visa renewal application (from the office of visa and international recruitment). Payment for Visa renewal- 1,06,000 tenge

#### 8. Cross Currency Exchange



You can exchange foreign currency in Kazakhstan at Currency Exchange bureaus, banks like Halyk, Center Credit, and some hotels. It is recommended to shop around for the best rate. At the time of the transaction, you will need to provide identification such as a passport.

Tip- Check with your bank or credit card company to see if they have any tie-ups or special exchange rates in Kazakhstan.

#### 9. SIM card



Telecom providers Tele2, Beeline, and Kcell are the main options in the area. The cost of plans varies by provider. According to many international students, Tele2 offers the best coverage and a budget-friendly plan of around 14,000-16,000 tenge for a 6-month period. Another affordable option is Beeline's wifi and 3 sim card package, which can be obtained for around 9,000 tenges per month. Note that activating a SIM card requires your IIN.

It's not recommended to purchase SIM cards from the airport as they may be more expensive than the other option.

#### 10. KASPI BANK

After getting your IIN number and a local phone number you can visit any Kaspi branch to open a bank account. There are more than 100 branches of this bank in Almaty.

(Address to the one nearest to KazNU is mentioned in the "LOCATIONS" section of the guidebook.)



The process is very smooth and takes about 20 minutes to complete. Documents required-

Passport

Hard copy of your IIN.

Visa

Government-approved ID of your country.

Example - Permanent Account Number (PAN) card for Indian students. Install "KASPI PAY" to make your transactions easier.

#### 11. OPENING BANK ACCOUNT



You can only open a bank account, after receiving your IIN and a functioning local number.

Choose a bank and visit its nearest branch with the following documents-IIN certificate (Original + Copy)

Notarised translation of your passport. Proof of address

Proof of your student status Complete the application process

Note - Requirements and process may vary depending on the bank you choose.

#### 12. ACCOMMODATION



#### **ON-CAMPUS**

The university has 19 dorms out of which 15 are on campus. How to apply for a spot in one of these dorms?

Open "UNIVER"

Go to E-services Click on services

From the list of services, choose "Dormitory application". Fill out the application form and submit it.

#### **OFF-CAMPUS**

- Hostel Shamsharak
- Indasia Global

- PSP
- House of students
- Manasa

These are just a few examples of the hostels for international students.



#### **APARTMENTS**



Apart from hostels, you can also opt for apartments. The lowest rental rates for apartments are found between October and April, particularly after the December holiday season. "Krisha.kz" is the most commonly used app for renting apartments, dorms, and rooms for students as you can check the prices, facilities, and photos of the chosen place on your phone. Usually, the cost varies between (170 - 320 USD) for 1 Bhk, and the prices go up depending on the

space and facilities, including or excluding electricity bills.

\*Beware of money frauds with the estate agents.

#### 13. SHOPPING MART



There are several shopping marts available to purchase daily necessities like groceries and home appliances. According to public opinion, Magnum is considered the best and most affordable option. You can use 2Gis to find the nearest location.

Other options include Small, Toimart, etc. (The address of the closest one to KazNU campus is provided in this guidebook). Additionally, there are also "magazines" around the country, which are small convenience stores that sell basic essentials.

#### 14. FARMER'S MARKET

In addition to shopping marts, you can also find local markets like Zeleny Bazaar/Green Bazaar, Barakholka, etc. where you can find a wide range of things such as fresh fruits, vegetables, dry fruits, imported food items, clothes, and locally-sourced products.



#### 15. MALLS



Almaty has several malls that range from expensive to affordable on the budget spectrum. While Esentai mall and Dostyk plaza are quite expensive, Mega Park, Mega Alma-Ata, and Grand Park are more affordable. These malls offer a wide variety of shops, restaurants, and entertainment options for the public. You can find various shopping marts, pharmacies, food courts, and brand shops in these malls, such as Zara, Mango, and H&M.

#### 16. WATER REFILL



It is not recommended for students to drink tap water. If your accommodation does not have a filter, then please find the nearest water refill center. You just need to take an empty bottle and refill it. 1L costs around 10-15 tenge. You can either pay in coins or by Kaspi. AQUAMAR, Akva.kz, Вода, Samal, Живая вода are a few stations where you can either fill your bottle or purchase new bottles of water.

There are water stations in almost a range of 500 meters around the main city area. You can find the nearest water station by searching the company names in the 2gis application. You can also just buy a small water purifier jug, which will cost around ~4000 tenges and can be used for 2 -3 months.

#### 17. MEDICAL INSURANCE



It is MANDATORY for KazNU students to have medical insurance for the entire duration of their stay in Kazakhstan. We strongly advise you to get it in Almaty. Students can also seek to advice on medical insurance options in Kazakhstan. Open the below-mentioned link to know more about medical insurance. https://drive.google.com/file/d/19r1TFUJaQlxy7a\_

vubBXXC0Z4YirgQ\_3/view?us p=sharing Some insurance companies in Kazakhstan:

- 1. SOS International tel. +7 727 258-19-11
- 2. Interteach tel. +7 727 272-72-45, +7 727 3-200-206
- 3. Medical Assistance Group tel. + 727 259-60-56

#### **18. FEES**



If you have been admitted through a company, the fee process will be handled by them. If you do not have an agent, the fees can be paid via Kaspi, on a semester basis or for the entire year. The fees vary for different courses, so it's important to confirm with the university. Remember to keep a record of your

transaction as the university will not provide any receipts.

#### 19. STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS



Student organizations can provide a wide range of benefits to members, including opportunities for leadership, networking, and personal development. They can also serve as a way for students to connect with others who share similar interests and passions.

There are several student organizations in KazNU like ISA, Sunkar, Kaznu KMO, etc. However, ISA is the only organization which is exclusive to

international students of different faculties and different universities across Kazakhstan.

#### 20. INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS ASSOCIATION (ISA)



The International Students Association (ISA) is a student-led organization established in 2021 by students at Kazakh National University (KazNU). The main objective of the ISA is to foster cultural exchange and provide support for international students studying in Kazakhstan. Through various events and activities, ISA aims to promote cultural understanding and facilitate the involvement of international students in the university community. The organization is open to all students at KazNU and welcomes those who are interested in learning about different cultures and building relationships with

people from around the world. There are several branches in ISA, including social media, public relations, sports, arts, and culture, among others. These departments come together as a unit and put their hearts and souls into successfully organizing social and cultural events and various other activities throughout the year to ensure that your university life is the best it can be.

ISA has previously organized events like Copa de Crystal (an intercollegiate football tournament), Rang Barse (Holi event), Toast to Transition, Gala Fest, Freshmen Reception Ceremony, Iftar Party, Diwali, and many more. So stay tuned for future events.

For more updates, you can visit "aisrk.kz" or follow us on Instagram «@isa.kz\_.»

#### 21. YEARLY GPA REQUIRED



Students must maintain a specific GPA depending on their faculty and the year of study. If their GPA falls below the required standard, they will be considered to have failed the year and will be required to retake it.

For example, the Faculty of "Medicine and Healthcare" requires students to maintain the below-mentioned GPA.

GPA FOR 1st YEAR:- 2.0

GPA FOR 2nd YEAR:- 2.1

GPA FOR 3rd YEAR:- 2.2

GPA FOR 4th YEAR:- 2.3

#### 22. PLACES TO VISIT

Studying in Almaty provides an excellent opportunity to explore the city and discover its rich cultural heritage. There are many historical and religious sites to visit, such as the Ascension Cathedral and the Central State Museum of Kazakhstan. Additionally, Almaty is surrounded by beautiful mountains, which offer a variety of winter sports such as ice-skating and snowboarding. The city has a lot to offer, it's a great place to explore and experience new things.

The below-mentioned travel agencies can help you with your traveling plans: http://www.globalair.kz http://discoverkz.com http://www.tripadvisor.com

















Warning! It is important to exercise caution and take safety precautions when exploring Almaty. Avoid going out at night and alone, and steer clear of dark or unfamiliar areas. Do not carry valuable items with you and make sure to always have your mobile phone fully charged and with you when traveling. Before going out of Almaty, inform your advisor of your trip details and submit an application to the office of visa and international recruitment. Additionally, always be aware of your surroundings and trust your instincts if something feels unsafe.

In case of an EMERGENCY, you can contact the below-mentioned toll-free numbers-POLICE - 101
FIRE - 102
AMBULANCE - 103
GAS ALERT- 104
EMERGENCY NUMBER - 112

Major tourist Attractions -

- Koktobe hill, Charyn canyon (best in summer), Huns ethno village, Arbat street, Alma- Arasan.
- Medeu skating ring and Shymbulak ski resort are best and busy during the winter.
- Additionally, there are several lakes like Issyk lake, Big-Almaty Lake and parks like First President's park, Panfilov park, botanical park, Central park (which has a theme park+zoo), etc. which you can visit.
- If you want to explore the historic side of Kazakhstan, you can visit- the Central Mosque, Museum of Arts of the Republic of Kazakhstan, Yihlasa Museum of folk Music, Central State Museum, Arvest Art gallery, Astrophysical Observatory, etc.
  - New year's Eve is best celebrated at places like Koktobe hill, Astana square and Old square So, go enjoy and have fun!!

#### 23. Notarization



Notarization is the process of certifying a document by a notary public and it can include getting documents apostilled or legalized, as well as translated A notary public is a public official who is authorized by the government to witness the signing of important documents and to administer oaths. You can get it done anytime from your nearest notary office.

## 24. Nostrification



Holders of foreign certificates and diplomas who wish to receive their degree at KazNU must go through the process of nostrification, or recognition, during the first semester of their studies at the university. This procedure is necessary to ensure that their previous education and qualifications are recognized by the university and applicable to their program of study. It is important for

international students to check the required procedures and documents they need to submit on the university website or with the university's academic office.

For a more detailed, step-by-step video explaining the nostrification procedure, please visit the following ISA website "aisrk.kz"

NOTE: You can find the links to all the 2GIS locations mentioned in the guidebook on ISA's biosite, which can be accessed through their Instagram bio (@isa.kz\_).

## TIPS FROM OUR CURRENT STUDENTS

"Do not be afraid to socialize and interact with new people. Being in a new place is an opportunity to learn about different cultures and the world. Take advantage of the opportunity provided to you by participating in extracurricular activities and joining student organizations. These are some great ways to meet new people and learn new things."

- Sarah Khan

"If you want to discover Almaty and have a valid international driver's license, you can use the 'Anytime' app to rent a car. It's also possible for people to convert their domestic license to an international one from their home country.

Apart from that, you get onay's unlimited monthly subscription for 3000 tenges. It would be more cost-effective and beneficial compared to other alternatives available."

- Mohamed Jasir

"It is cool to be smart here! So keep your GPA high, make use of every resource provided by the University whether Library or sports Complex and if you live in a dorm, don't forget to use the study rooms. Do not be afraid to ask for help - people around are really friendly. Find a community that will help you to improve your talents, and don't be afraid. Your upcoming years are going to be one of the most awesome time in your life and Kaznu is a great place to start with!"

- Vibhor Singhal

"KazNU has its own International Students Association (ISA) with members from more than 26 Countries across the globe which has a lot of different communities devoted to art, music, drama, education etc. that are very active, so make sure you join them. You will get the opportunity to meet new people and share ideas. They go on trips and organize a lot of fun activities giving you a chance to get to know more about the wonderful city and have fun. Also, every week there are conferences, events and conclaves held. The most important part of ISA is to get to know people."

- Vandita Vashistha





























NOTES

## **CONTACT INFO**

© Al-Farabi Kazakh National university

71 al-Farabi Ave., Almaty, Republic of Kazakhstan, Department of Social and Educational Work

tel.: +7(727)377-33-33 (ext. 1160, 1139, 1134, 1198)

Fax- 8(727)377-33-44 info@kaznu.edu.kz

If there are any errors, inconsistencies in the data, or about the system, please contact us at it@kaznu.kz

If you encounter any errors related to connecting to the corporate Wi-Fi network of al-Farabi KazNU, please contact us by e-mail: wifi-support@kaznu.kz

If you encounter errors related to problems with the corporate mail of Al-Farabi Kazakh National University, if you cannot log in to Teams, please contact us by email: help@kaznu.kz

International Student Association Handles And Contact Information

Website: www.aisrk.kz

Instagram:@isa.kz\_TikTok:@isa.kz\_

YouTube: @isakazakhstan5548

WhatsApp :- +7 771 108 4851

Telegram: @Kz\_ISA Facebook : Isa Kazakhstan Gmail: isakaznu@gmail.com

## **CONTACT INFORMATION**

Website: https://kaznu.kz Al-Farabi Avenue 71/21 Email: isakaznu@gmail.com Email: international@kaznu.kz Instagram: @farabi\_university@isa.kz\_ Phone- +7(727)377-33-33